
 

E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S 
 

March 10, 2009 
 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: E. Schmidt, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Edwin Parr Teacher Award 
 
ORIGINATOR: B. Tams, Assistant Superintendent 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF: David Fraser, Veda Lastiwka, Bev Lyseng 
 

INFORMATION 
 
Principals were invited to nominate first-year teachers for the 2009 Edwin Parr Teacher 
Award which is sponsored by the Alberta School Boards Association. 
 
Each of the following nominee finalists will be introduced: 
 
Nominee Principal 
 
Roxanne Critchley Ken LeLacheur, Eastwood School 
Clare Cumberland Audrey Gibson, J. Percy Page School 
Stacey Mittertreiner Patti Christensen, Menisa School 
Michael Rees Jennifer Allen, Highlands School 
Morgan Roth Patricia Enokson, Belgravia School 
Alisha Wollmann Tami Dowler-Coltman, Mount Royal/Virginia Park Campus 
Ashley Young Ed Butler, Callingwood School 
 
The District nominee finalist will be announced by the superintendent and will be presented 
with an engraved plaque in recognition of their nomination. 
 
 
 
 
 
BL:hk 


